Mike Kuo

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: February25 2004 Wednesday 5:54 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: cert@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw; ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: FW: MICRO-STAR INT'L CO., LTD., FCC ID:14L-MS6827, AN04T3661
Hi Mike,

Here are our responses to your questions.

Question #1: Per the test setup photo, the main/aux antennas were positioned

flat on the turn table. Such position does not match the antenna position

in the final product. Based upon FCC policy, "Antenna positioning in test

setup should represent typical final product configuration." Please redo the radiated spurious

em ssion with Miin/Aux antenna position vertically to represent the final configuration.

Our Response #1: Our enginer did do the pre-scanning in 3 oritentations (X, Y, Z axis) and determine a worst case for
generating the test data. The test report is revised to reflect this fact (refer to Section 3.5 on Page 6). Please see if this

would suffice the requirements.

Question #2: In the request for nodul ar approval letter, the guideline for
| abeling the FCC ID | abel on the final systemis given, However, such

i nstruction does not contain in the user manual for OEM Pl ease provide
revi sed user nanual to include the instruction to the CEM on how to | abel

the final system
Our Response #2: The user manua, as well as request letter, is revised as attached below.

Please try to give the grant ASAP if there is no further issue. Thank you.

Best Rgds,
WK

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
"CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/02/25 09:11 AM

FW: MBTR® I NT'L CO., EMP6E2 FCCANMETHGE 1

————— Original Message-----
2/25/2004



From CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2004 5:10 PM

To: M ke Kuo

Subject: MCROSTAR INT'L CO., LTD., FCC ID:|4L-MS6827, ANO4T3661

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: Per the test setup photo, the nmain/aux antennas were positioned

flat on the turn table. Such position does not natch the antenna position

in the final product. Based upon FCC policy, "Antenna positioning in test

setup should represent typical final product

configuration." Pl ease redo the radiated spurious enission with Main /
Aux antenna position vertically to represent the final configuration

Question #2: In the request for nmodul ar approval letter, the guideline for
| abeling the FCC ID | abel on the final systemis given, However, such

i nstruction does not contain in the user manual for OEM Pl ease provide
revi sed user manual to include the instruction to the OEM on how to | abe
the final system

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The itens indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-nmail date may result in
application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the name of the sender

2/25/2004



